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By ECF

Hon. Marcy S. Friedman

Supreme Court of the State of New York
New York County, Commercial Division
60 Centre Street, Room 248

New York, NY 10007

Re:  In the Matter of the Application of U.S. Bank National Association,
Index No. 651625/2018 (N.Y. Sup. Ct.)

Dear Justice Friedman:

We write on behalf of Olifant Fund Ltd., FFI Fund Ltd., and FYI Ltd.
(collectively, the “Olifant Funds™) to request an extension of the briefing schedule concerning
the Olifant Funds’ Motion to Amend Response to Petition (the “Motion™), which was filed with
this Court on January 31, 2020. (Dkt. No. 225.) We request the following briefing schedule:
Any oppositions to the Motion are due on February 25, 2020, and any reply brief is due on
March 6, 2020.

The only other interested parties with respect to the trust at issue—the SASC
2006-S2 Trust—are the Trustee, Wilmington Trust, National Association, and the Payment
Administrator, Citibank, N.A. Both the Trustee and the Payment Administrator consent to the
Olifant Funds’ request for an extension.

We appreciate the Court’s attention to this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

Y

Peter W. Tomlinson

Cc:  All counsel of record (by ECF)
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